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• Can you supply the pump conditions, i.e., discharge head and flow, for each station? 
 

This information is not available at this time.  However, contractors can schedule a 
site visit prior to the bid closing to make observations. 
 

• Is there a bypass connection for these stations or a manhole on the downstream side in close 
proximity? 
 

No, the sewer systems at all 3 locations are forced mains.   
 

• Can you supply a sketch or as-built drawings for the wet well replacements? 
 
This information is not available at this time.  However, contractors can schedule a 
site visit prior to the bid closing to make observations. 
 
 

• Will the new check valves remain in the wet well or be relocated outside the wet well? 
 
The new check valves should be relocated outside the wet well in their own vault.   

 
 

1. What discharge pipe material/schedule is required for each station? 
 

PVC Schedule 80 
 

2. Do you have a spec for the wet well coating desired at Royal James? 
 

No, the Village will require Industry standards applied by a Village approved 
repeatable contractor.  
 

3. At Loggerhead, will BHI accept a new wet well inside the existing wet well like at Morning 
Wobbler? 
 

If the bidder deviates from the bid specifications, please detail proposed change in 
proposal  
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4. On the pump stations with new wet wells required (Morning Wobbler and Loggerhead) will 

the new wet well interior need to be coated? 
 

No 
 

5. Does BHI have a map of the sewer system showing gravity lines and force mains coming 
into or leaving each station including pipe size? 
 

The Village mapping is limited and will be available to the awarded contractor.   
 

6. Does this project require any bonds? 
 

Payment and performance bonds in the amount of 100% of the contract sum 
pursuant to NC Gen Sta, 44a-26 will be required.    

 
 
 
 
 
The following pictures were taken on 12.5.24 
Royal James 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



Wastewater Collection System Maintenance Phase III 
Addendum  
Posted 1/6/2025 

3 
 

 

 
 

Mourning Warbler 
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Example Pictures of a rebuilt panel-Dune Ridge Main  
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